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58374 con3

DGB (Proprietary) Limited
(Reg: No. 1946/021311/07)
www.dgb.co.za
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Anja Fourie

From: Nolwazi Nkabinde [NolwaziN@dgb.co.2a]

Sent: Friday, 06 September 2024 12:29

To: ~ Anja Fourie

Subject: RE: 58374 | BARISTA CAFE @ BALI TRADING | PAYMENT ON DELIVERY
Attachments: image001.png; image002.jpg; 0.jpg

Good day Anja,

ItisR1919.72. ~— ﬁi ol e Gl ‘(\ZQ)?:QZ - EH k,red ‘et

It will cover the value of your invoice and the balance we can always allocate it against your next order if that is okay
with you? , C)C)Y ) _

Regards

*__)lwazi Nkabinde | Credit controller | www.dgb.co.za
Tel: 011 653 1111

_ “Best South African
Producer” for 3rd
_yearrunning

Disclaimer | Report unethical behaviour

~From: Anja Fourie <anja@balitrading.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 06 September 2024 09:16
To: Nolwazi Nkabinde <NolwaziN@dgb.co.za>
Subject: RE: 58374 | BARISTA CAFE @ BALI TRADING | PAYMENT ON DELIVERY

| Yotidon't often get email from anja@balitrading.coza. Leam why this s

i

| 'EXTERNAL EMAIL: review with caution = =~

Good day Nolwazi,
Thank you for the below.

Please advise what the credit value is?



